
ALAMEDACOUNTY I
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J, KEARS, Agency Direcror

June l, 2000

Gerald Shirar
7215 Pleasant Valley Rd.
Vacaville, CA 95688

Dear Mr. Shirar:

ffir *S_zt+-"
I

ENVIRONMENTAL IH SEHVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL
'l l3l Harbor Bay
Alameda, CA
(510) 567-6700
FAX (510) s37-9335

Subject: Roy Anderson Paints, 3080 Broadway, Oakland, CA 9461 l;
stld 4584

A review ofthe Leaking Underground Storage Tank file for the subject site found the
report to be "Groundwater Monitoring Well Installation Report" dated luly 27, 1994,
by AllWest Environmental. If this was the only period where a groundwater sample
collected, then, at least an additional sample will need to be collected and analyzed the
site can be olosed. The sample is to be analyzed for Methyl Tertiary-Butyl Ether Total
Petroleum Hydrocarbons as Gasoline (TPH-G), TPH-Diesel (TPH-D), benzene,
benzene, and xylene (BTEE, Halogenated Volatile Organic Compounds
Please submit a report which desoribes and documents this activity.

Please call me at (510) 567-6746 if you have any questions about the content ofthis

Sincerely

Fc\*
Don Hwang
Hazardous N{aterials Specialist
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ATAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, lgency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(s10) 567-6700
(510) 337-e33s (FAX)

September22, 1999

Gerald Shirar
7215 Pleasarrt Valley Rd.
Vacaville, CA 95688

Re: Roy Anderson Paints, 3080 Broadway, Oakland, CA 9461 I ;
stld 4584

LANDOWNER NOTIFICATION AND PARfiCIPATION

Dear Mr. Shirar:

action is required, and 4) a local agency intention to iszue a closure letter. Seaion
25297. l5(b) requires the local agency to take all reasonable steps to accommodate
responsible landowners' participation in the cleanup or site closure process and to
consider their input and recommendations.

For purposes of implementing these sections, you have been identified as the primary or
active responsible pa.rty. Please provide to this agency, within twenty (20) calendar dqys
ofreceipt oftlis notice, a complete mailing list ofall current record owners offee titldio
tle site. You may use the enclosed "list of lirndowners" form (sample letter 2) as a
template to comply with this requirement. Ifthe list of current record owners of fee title
to the-site changes, you nust notify the local agency ofthe change within 20 catendar
darrc *r'*r 

"'La- 
."' -- -^+:*^,{ ^f }L^ ^L^-^^days from when you ar€ notified ofthe change.

This lefts is to inform you ofnew legistative requirements pertaining to cleanup and
clozure of sites where an unauthorized release ofhazardous substance, including
petrolarrn, has occurred from an undtrground storage rank (UST). Section 25297.15(a)
ofCh. 5.7 ofthe Health & Safety Code requires the primary or active responsible parry to
notify all current reord owners offee title to the site of: 1) a site cleanup proposat, Zja
site closure proposal, 3) a local agency intention to make a determination that no furtlier

If you are the sole landowner, please indicate that on the landowner list f:orm. The
following notice requiremeras do not apply to responsible parties who are the sole
landowner for the site.
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ALAMEDA COUNTY O

HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID .l KEAnS, Agency Director

R0t+o
RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR

s t ID 4584

January 28, t994

l,fr. Long ching
AllWest Environnental
One Sutter St.,  Suite 600
San Franciaco, CA 94104

gubj€et: rorkplaB tpprovrl for 3OaO

rapalnts. 4

DEPAFTIVENT OF ENVIBONMENTAL HEALTH
Stale Water Resources Conlrol Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way. Rm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

(s10)  271_4s30

Broadrray, Oaklard 9{511

Dear Mr. ching!

I have revlewed AlIWest'E January 1994 Addendum to Workplan for
Groundnater Monitorinq well fnEtallation for the above leferenced
site. The workplan li acceptable and you should caII rne aE soon
as possible to set up a date and tinre Lo review our site files.
Field nork for the inEtallatlon of the downgradlent rnonitoring
well should conmence ritbin 60 days of tbe date of tbls lett€r.

ff you have any guestions, f can be reached at (510) 27f-453O.

Sincerely,

j""r*J^
eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cci Gerald Shirar, ZZLS pleasant Val1ey Rd,
f iLes

,  Vacavi l le,  95688



ALAMEDA COUNTY O

HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

Rot4o
RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIBECTOF

80 Swan Way, Rm 200
t{r . Long Ching oakland, cA s4621
ALr wes€ Enviiorunentar. (510) 271-4530
One Sutter st. ,  Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94LO4

aubj€ct: Iforhp].rn Approval for 3OgO Broadway, Oatlrnd 9aG11

Dear !Ir. ching:

I have conpleted review of A1I West,s January LO, Lgg| Work plan
for Groundwater Monitoring WeIt Installation prepared for the
above referenced site. The workplan is acceplabie noting the
following recomnendationsr/changei :

1. Groundwater data collected froh nearby sites, A91F and 3093
Broadway, show groundwater to flow generally'to the south,
southeasterly dlrection. The propoied rnoniLoring well
should be moved so it is south; s6utheast of the-forner
underground storage tank plt. please send a revised site
plan showing the nehr location of the proposed nonitoring
wel l .

2. After the nonitoring well lE installed, this well plus two
weLls fron 3093 Broadway should be surveyed to neair sea
level. Water elevations neaEured fron tLeEe wel1 r,irlll be
used to calculate gradient and flon direction. The three
rreLLs shouLd be purged and groundlrater physical property
indicators lternplraiure, pH; and conduciiirityl Ui rnbnitorea
to. verify the wells are screened in the sarnpii aguifer.
Future rnonitoring for groundnater elevation- shoufd include
the two off-slte weIls.

s t rD 4584

January 2!, L994

eva chu
Hazardous Materials

cc: ceraLd Shirar,
f i l es

rapaints3

Fiel-d work should conmence
letter. PLease notify thls
start of fiefd activitles.
reached a t  1510)  27L-453O.

rrltbil 60 days of the date of this
office at least ?2 hourg prior to the
If you bave any questions, I can be

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAT HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

Special ist

7215 Pleasant 95688Val ley Rd.,  Vacavi l le



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

strD 4584

November 5, L993

lIr. cerald shlrar
7215 Pleasant Valley Rd
Vacavil le, cA 95588

DEPARTMENT OF ENVTFONI\4ENTAL HEALTH
State Water Besources Control Board

Division of Ctean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan WaY, Rm e00
Oakland, CA 94621

(s10)  271-4530

gubject! P8A for 3080 Broadury, Oakland 91611

Dear Mr. Shirar:

I have completed review of Versar.s October 15, X993 Undergrround
storage ?ank (UST) closure Report for the above referenced site.
wtren a 35o gallon UsT was removed. soil samples collected at six
feet depth exhibited 130 partg per nillion total oll and grease
(ppn ToG). At eigbt feet depth there was 140 ppn ToG. soil
stalning wag observed on the walls and botton of the pit. fhe UST
had obvious holes.

Clearly a petroleum hydrocarbon release has oceurred at thlS slte.
At this tine. further investigations are requLred to deterurine the
extent and severity of soil and groundlrater contanination which
have resulted from the reLease.

Such an investigation sha1l be in the forn of a Pr.linLraly gite
Ass€BaEeDt, or PSA. Tlre infonnation gathered by the PSA wiU be
used to determine an appropriate courge of action to renedj.ate the
site, if deeroed neceEEary. The PsA nust be conducted in accordance
with the RWQCB Staff Reconnendations for the Initial EvaLuation and
Investigation of underqround Tanks, and Article 11 of Title 23,
california Code of ReguLations. The major elements of such an
investigation are sunnarized in the attached Appendix A.

The PSA proposal is due rltbin {5 days of the date of tttis Letter.
Once the proposal is approved, field worlc should conmence r,rithin 60
days. A report nuEt be subnitted within 45 days aft€r the
completion of this phase of work at the site. subsequent reports
are to be subnitted suarterlv until this site guallfles for RWQCB
ttsign off.n AL1 reporta and proposals nust be eubmitted under Eeal
of a California Registered Geologist, Certified Engineerl-ng
Geologist. or Registered Civil Engineer.

Pleass be advised tbat tbls Le I fomal requ€st for tesbnianl
reports pursuaDt to Titlo 23, CCn, Sectl.on 27221er. lry €rtslsLong
of tbs strtsd deadll,nea, or nodif,iaationa of ths required taata,
uuat be aorfirned ln vrlting by eltb€r tbfu cgaacy.

Enclosed aLso is an
ch nust be and

returned to this office alrys of the date of this letter.



Gera1d Shirar
re: 3080 Broadway, oakland
Novenber 5, L993

The Versart s tank closure
lading for the disposal of
copies .

should you have any guestions,

sincerely, 
/1

9-,s?)-dw\-^
eva chu
HazardouE Materials specialist

enclosure

cci f i les

rapaints2

report did not include the
overburden soil. Pleaae also

please contact ne at (510)

lRo l+0

Page 2

bi l l .E of
send sald

27]--4530.



ALAMEDA COUNTY -

HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

Fot+o
FIAFAT A. SHAHID. ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOF

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRQNMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

(510)  271-4530

SuDJest: TanX, Cloaure Report for Roy lnateraon Paintst
3080 Broadsayr Oahland 91611

strD 4584

october 6, L993

t{r. Gerald Shirar
?215 Pleasant valley Road
Vacavi l l -e, cA 95688

Dear Mr. Shirar:

In May
storage
off ice
results
subtttit
date of tbig letter.

If you have any questions or conments '
above number.

Sincerely, n
t )

A  ^  l l

e-<-'V*
eva chu
Hazardous Materials specialist

cc: Larry Kl-einecke, veraar,
Alaneda. CA 94501

f i les

1993, I witnessed the removal of a waste oil underground
tani fron tlre above referenced site- Eo date, thie

is not in receipt of a tank closure report documenting the
and obEervatlons durinq the removal Process. Please

the referenced report t; this office rithln 15 dtays of, tbe

please contact me at the

1255 Harbor BaY PkwY. Suited 1OO'

rapaintal


